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June 1, 2006 

 

Facilities Protection Systems 

1150 Central Avenue, Suite D 

Brea, CA 92821 

 

Re:  Pacific Palms Conference Resort  

Balcony Railing and Guard Railing Refurbishment 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

As a general contractor, our subcontractors are a true reflection of our success.  We 

are always looking for trade specialists that represent quality, integrity, safety and 

service.  Facilities Protection Systems has proven those qualities time and time 

again.  The Vineyard Bank project in Corona, CA was a very high level and high 

profile finish tenant improvement project and the FPS team of Tom Garcia and Tom 

Ryan performed efficiently and professionally.  They were always available, their 

crews were prepared, work was completed on time, and they were always willing 

to work around our customer’s needs.   I wanted to take this opportunity to thank 

your company for their outstanding service and I look forward to working with you 

again and again. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kelly Stevens, Project Manager 

 

ICE Builders, Inc. 
714/491-1317 x 351 - office 

714/240-2569 – mobile 
kstevens@icebuildersinc.com 


